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Police Department 

MEMO

To: Mayor John Haila and Ames City Council Members 
From: Lieutenant Heath Ropp, Ames Police Department 
Date: May 15th, 2021 
Subject: Beer Permits & Liquor License Renewal Reference City Council Agenda 

The Council agenda for May 25th, 2021 includes beer permits and liquor license renewals 
for: 

 Della Viti (323 Main St #102) - Class C Liquor License with Catering Privilege, Wine B
Permit, Outdoor Service & Sunday Sales

 Old Chicago Pizza & Taproom (1610 S Kellogg Ave) - Class C Liquor License with
Outdoor Service & Sunday Sales

 Casey’s General Store #2560 (3020 S Duff Ave) - Class E Liquor License with Class B
Wine Permit, Class C Beer Permit, Carryout, & Sunday Sales

 Green Hills Resident’s Assoc (2200 Hamilton Dr Ste 100) - Class A Liquor License with
Outdoor Service & Sunday Sales

 MMDG Spirits (126A Welch Ave) - Class E Liquor License with Sunday Sales
 Kum & Go #214 (111 Duff Ave) - Class E Liquor License with Class B Wine Permit, Class

C Beer Permit, Carryout, & Sunday Sales
 Kum & Go #200 (4510 Mortensen Rd) - Class E Liquor License with Class B Wine Permit,

Class C Beer Permit, Carryout, & Sunday Sales
 Kum & Go #216 (203 Welch Ave) - Class E Liquor License with Class B Wine Permit,

Class C Beer Permit, Carryout, & Sunday Sales
 Wheatsfield Cooperative (413 Northwestern) - Special Class C Liquor with Class B Wine

Permit, Outdoor Service & Sunday Sales

A review of police records for the past 12 months found no liquor law violations for any 
of the above locations.  The Ames Police Department recommends renewal of licenses 
for all the above businesses. 

Item No. 7


